# Brendon Ogmundson



### Summary

Brendon is the Chief Economist for the BC Real Estate Association and specializes in macroeconomic forecasting and housing market analysis. In his current role, Brendon is responsible for communicating trends and producing forecasts for BC housing market, and for forecasting the BC, Canadian and US economy. He is a member of the BC Ministry of Finance Economic Forecast Council and is also a contributor to the Philadelphia Federal Reserve's Survey of Professional Forecasters.

Brendon is an experienced communicator, frequently appearing both on television and in print for major Canadian media outlets.

### **Experience**



#### ∧ Chief Economist

BC Real Estate Association Sep 2019 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

## Deputy Chief Economist

**BC Real Estate Association** May 2018 - Sep 2019 (1 year 5 months)

## **Economist**

**BC Real Estate Association** Jun 2010 - May 2018 (8 years)

### Director

Association of Professional Economists of BC May 2011 - May 2015 (4 years 1 month)

#### Senior Economist

**PwC** 

Jun 2006 - Jun 2010 (4 years 1 month)

Economic consulting including macroeconomic and industry analysis, forecasting and econometric modeling.

#### Education



### University of Northern British Columbia (UNBC)

Bachelor of Commerce, Finance/Economics 2001 - 2003

#### **Licenses & Certifications**

• Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) - Charted Financial Analyst (CFA) Institute

edX Honor Code Certificate for Macroeconomic Forecasting - edX

edX Honor Code Certificate for Debt Sustainability Analysis - edX

MPAFx: Monetary Policy Analysis and Forecasting - edX

b1f32da67a3a4ff4b4105fe6fdffbcd8

#### **Skills**

Forecasting • Econometric Modeling • Market Analysis • Quantitative Research • Macroeconomics • Real Estate • Eviews • Stata • Report Writing • Time Series Analysis